From: Ravi Nandwana

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2918
Date: Monday, October 08, 2012 2:56:54 PM
Thanks Dilan.

| look forward to speaking with you after you have had a chance to talk to Donna re. LUFT vs. SLIC.
Ravi

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 12:44 PM

To: Ravi Nandwana

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2918

Ravi:

On Friday afternoon | received an email from Morgan that the revised work plan had been
uploaded to the ACEH ftp site. However, as | am not able to access uploaded documents until they
have been verified and processed, | sent an email to Morgan on Friday requesting him to email me
a copy of the work plan. My intent was to find some time to at least give the document a
preliminary read over the weekend as a courtesy to you. As the document was not sent until
Sunday evening, | have not as yet read the document and so do not have comments to forward.

| will try to find time to look at the document this week however my schedule is quite full with
other cases. | will commit to having comments on the work plan to you within two days of being
notified that the funds for providing regulatory oversight have been deposited into your account.

Regards,

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Ravi Nandwana [mailto:Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com]
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 12:01 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health


mailto:Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org
file:////c/dilan.roe@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2918

Dilan,

| neglected to ask if your comments on the latest groundwater assessment you received last Friday
were substantive or minor in nature.

I need to contact Engeo today and they will likely ask (so they can prepare to perform the field
work if we are at that point).

| appreciate your efforts.

Ravi

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 11:22 AM

To: Ravi Nandwana
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2918

Ravi:

| have contacted the Finance department to provide you with past invoices and backup. Please
note that | am not allowed to work on the Jordan Ranch project until there are funds to cover
Alameda County Environmental Health’s oversight.

Regards,

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Ravi Nandwana [mailto:Ravi@missionvalleyhomes.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 9:28 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Shawn Munger; Ravi Nandwana
Subject: FW: ACEH Correspondence for RO2918

Good morning Dilan,

| received this email and attached letter yesterday regarding the account balance for the ACEH
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oversight of Jordan Ranch.
Would you mind requesting full backup from the Finance Dept. for these costs?

| did not predict these costs and | have not budgeted for them. | can handle this on my end but full
backup (for the costs incurred to-date) will assist with my accounts payable department due to the
size of the amount requested.

You should be receiving a draft revised groundwater assessment work plan from Engeo
today. | am hopeful it meets or exceeds your expectations.

Thank you,

Ravi

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:21 PM

To: Ravi Nandwana
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Jacobs, Jacquelyn, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO2918

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case,
R0O0002918.

Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being
filtered as spam.

Sincerely,

ACEH
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